Dweet



Luca Caracoci

Brand Specialist at MATCHES-FASHION

O London, UK

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

French (Fluent)

Italian (Native)

Spanish (Fluent)

Portuguese (Fluent)

English (Fluent)

About

A very enthusiastic kind of person where he does everything with great passion and very professionally. With a more than 15 years in the fashion business this gave me the result to a very high knowledge and understanding of the luxury fashion sector. Extremely attentive to details and easy to catch people needs.

Also a specialisation as a stylist for VIP and celebrities system came through in the last few years along to a creation of a luxury lifestyle platform that will be launched soon.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Emporio armani

Huishan Zhang

MATCHESFASHION

Experience

Freelance Consultant

| Mar 2021 - May 2022



Brand Specialist

MATCHESFASHION | Dec 2019 - Nov 2020



Assistant Manager, private shopper and VIP specialist

MATCHESFASHION | Jun 2014 - Nov 2020

Manager

Emporio armani | Sep 2007 - Jun 2014



Retail & E-commerce Manager

Huishan Zhang | May 2022 - Now

Education & Training

2004 - 2006 International University of Monaco

Fashion and Fabric Consultant,